
Norwich Selectboard 
Special Meeting – November 29, 2023 – 6:30 p.m. 

Participation: REMOTE only Via ZOOM  
ZOOM access information: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89116638939 Meeting ID: 891 1663 8939 

US Toll-free: 888-475-4499 (Press *9 to raise hand; Press *6 to unmute after recognized by 
Chair) 

Welcome 
1. Agenda............................................................................................................. Motion required. 

Budget Presentations…………………………………………………6:30 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. 

Public Comments for Items not on the Agenda.  
 
Action Items for motions – Introduction by the chair on items being decided, any related 
correspondence, public comment, SB discussion, SB action. 

• None 
 
Correspondence, AP Warrant, Minutes – SB considers each category. Public comment 
possible. 

• None 

Informational Items – Important information for which there will be no immediate action. 
• None 

 
Reports Submitted -- Reports from appointed committees, departments, or other town-related 
entities 
submitted without comment or request for agenda time. The chair will identify such reports for 
the 
record, and the SB may or may not determine action is necessary. 

 ●  None  
 
Discussion Items – Issues being framed for future action. 

• None 

Future Meeting Dates and Potential Topics 
 

Day Date Meeting Type Time & Content 
Time & 
Content 

11/29/2023 Wednesday 
Special: Remote 

only  Zoom  6:30-8:00 Budget only 
No other 
business 

12/6/2023 Wednesday 
Special: Remote 

only  Zoom 
6:30-8:00 Budget – Discussion on 

surplus and public information sessions  
No other 
business 

12/13/2023 Wednesday 
Regular: in Tracy Hall & 
Zoom & JAM 

6:30-8:00 Budget presentation & 
discussion 

8:00-? Other 
business 

 
• Ongoing and future work 
• Interim Town Manager’s Office 

o Personnel Policies – work in progress 
o H.R. structure, ID nature of assistance, scope/purpose – work in progress 
o Compensation Study – in progress 
o Budget preparation for FY 24 – in progress 

• Selectboard 
o Handbook for Committees, Boards, Commissions – in progress 
o Committees:  coordination with overall town priorities – beginning soon 
o Norwich/Sharon Town Line – to begin when landowners request assistance 
o Public Safety – on-going hiring 
o Financial Policies & Procedures – on-going reviews 

 

Adjournment 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89116638939


Q & A Slide Deck
FY25 Budgeting
Town of Norwich, VT  



Index

• Introduction

Slide 3

• Questions and Answers

Slides 4-8

• Article Proposals

Slides 9-11

2



INTRODUCTION
This is a compilation of the questions
and answers taken from the department
presentations in the FY25 budget
meetings.

3



Answer: No. The purposes for the two funds are not 
the same (see below). However, the SB could put an 
Article to the voters to ask to move money from the 
Sideway Fund to the new Roadway and Pedestrian 
Safety Fund.

Question 
and 

Answer

Question: Can we 
use money from 
the Sidewalk Fund 
#27 to purchase 
the roadway and 
pedestrian safety 
items needed?

4



Answer:  Only if the damage is from the Emerald Ash 
Borer. The purpose for this fund is  very specific that 
the money is to be used for responses to the 
Emerald Ash Borer.

Question 
and 

Answer

Question: Can we 
use money from 
the Emerald Ash 
Borer Fund #52 to 
cut down trees in 
various places to 
offset the tree 
removal line in the 
DPW operating 
Budget?

5



Answer:  In addition to the $120,000 in the 
operating budget for FY25, we recommend an 
article be placed before the voters to use 
$300,000 of the surplus money to partially 
recoup the prior year funding shortfalls. 
Updated Cap Plan snapshot is below.

Question 
and 

Answer

Question: What is 
the amount the 
Fire Department 
needs in Fund 06-
Fire Apparatus to 
“get back on 
track”?



Highlights of  Purchase Option Terms

Rental/Lease

• Contracted for the use of a specific 
piece of equipment 

• For a stated period of time

• For a monthly payment

• Includes insurance to cover repairs 
or a replacement. 

• Not all equipment is available

• No right to purchase

• Provides opportunity to “use” 
equipment for short term projects 
at minimal cost. 

Capital Lease 

• Contracted for the use of a specific 
piece of equipment 

• For a stated period of time

• For a monthly payment

• Includes a financing charges

• Insurance to cover some repairs 
during the lease period

• Not all equipment is available

• Buyout option available

• Provides opportunity to obtain 
equipment without the large 
upfront payments

Purchase Outright

• Purchase order for a specific piece 
of equipment

• Order equipment to our 
specifications

• Quoted price remains in 
effect with deposit

• Lead times vary widely, often 
1-2 years

• Deposits typically required 
with order often 25-50% of 
the cost

• Owner pays all insurance and 
repairs

7

Question: Can you elaborate on the differences between the different 
lease/buy options?



Sample Capital Lease

8



Proposed Articles 

Wording and values shown in the proposed articles are 

drafts.  All final verbiage and amounts will be completed 

by the selectboard for presentation to the voters in the 

town report.

9



Capital Fund Surplus Infusion Article Requests

10

Fund 6- Fire Apparatus

Shall the voters approve 
the use of $300,000 of the 
current surplus to fund 
the Fire Apparatus Fund-
#06?

Fund- 8- Highway Garage

Shall the voters approve 
the use of $200,000 of the 
current surplus to fund 
the Highway Garage Fund  
#8?

Fund 13- Tracy Hall Fund

Shall the voters approve 
the use of $500,000 of the 
current surplus to fund 
the Tracy Hall Fund - #13 
for improvements to Tracy 
Hall developed during the 
current planning stage?

Fund 50-Unanticipated 
Expenses and Emergency 
Reserve

Shall the voters approve 
the use of $____ of the 
current surplus to fund 
bring the Unanticipated 
Expenses and emergency 
reserve balance to 12-16% 
of the operating budget?



Funds to Transact by Article Requests

11

Fund 25- Fire Department 
Apparatus Bay

Shall the voters approve 
the change in the title and 
purpose of fund 25 to be 
“Fire Department 
Apparatus Bay” with the 
purpose  “to be used for  
the  repairs, replacement 
and maintenance of the 
Apparatus Bay and its  
mechanical equipment?

Fund- 16- Recreation Fund-
Dam

Shall the voters approve 
the movement of all 
remaining money in Fund 
16-Recreation Fund- Dam 
to Fund 05- Recreation 
Facilities and 
Improvements and the 
closure of Fund 16?

Fund# TBD – Culverts 
Fund

Shall the voters approve 
the creation of a Culverts 
Fund to allocate and track 
expenses related to the 
purchase, repair, and 
replacement of culverts in 
the Town’s jurisdiction?

Fund# TBD – Roadway and 
Pedestrian Safety?

Shall the voters approve 
the creation of a Roadway 
and Pedestrian Safety 
Fund to purchase 
materials needed to 
ensure adequate safety 
for our roadways such as 
guardrails, road signs, 
barriers, clearing trees, 
straightening road, lines 
of sight and the like?



FY25 Budget
Department 
Presentation

Part II
Town of Norwich, VT

November 29, 2023

1



Agenda

 Budget Reviews &  Overviews by Department

 Recreation Dept (10 Minutes)

 Brie Swenson

 Town Manager (20 Minutes)

 Brennan Duffy

 Town Administration

 General Administration 

 Tracy Hall

 Planning & Zoning

 Finance Dept (10 Minutes)

 Barrie Rosalinda

 Town Clerk, BSA and SM (10 Minutes)

 Lily Trajman

 Listers (10 Minutes)

 Cheryl Lindberg

2



Slide 
Index

 Reviews & Overviews by Department

Slides 4 - 12

 Conservation Commission

Slide 13

 Recreation Department

Slides 14 - 17

 Town Manager

Slides 18 – 23

 Finance Department

Slides 24 – 25

 Town Clerk’s Departments

Slides 26 – 28

 Listers’ Office

Slide 29-30 3



Review- Increase percentages

The FY25 Budget increase without the monetary articles 
is 15.84%

The budget increase without the Capital allocations is 
6.55%

Of the 6.55% increase, 6.41% is related to salaries and 
benefits

Operating budget increase without capital allocations or 
salary and Benefits is 0.14% for a flat budget increase.

Capital allocation increases account for 9.29% of the 
total budget increase without considering any surplus 
spending.

4



Review- Budget Summary
Salary and Benefits Summary

Capital Allocations 

5



Review- Surplus Funds
 After public meetings in the spring of 2023, using the Federal guidelines and

guidance from VLCT the ARPA money was used to offset Salaries in FY23 creating a

budget surplus in FY23. There is no APRA money to be earmarked, only surplus

money.

 The surplus/deficit fund balance changes every year based on the Town’s bottom

line at the end of each year.

 At the end of FY23, the unaudited surplus fund balance is estimated to be $1.8M.

6



Review- Calculations for “A Sum”
 The average increase of FY23 and FY24 was $370,631.  

 If we buy down the increase in FY25 in the amount of $500,000, then 

the FY25 increase would be $372,903. 

 The 3-year average would be  $371,388. 

 The over all budget increase is approx. 6.75% which is close to the 

Salary and benefits increase of 6.41%. This provides a relatively flat 

budget for costs over which we have some “control.” 

7



Budget Slides -
Color Key

 Color coding in column 1

 Blue- New Lease expense lines

 Bright Green- Capital Funds

 Yellow – Non-Capital Funds

 Color Coding in column 4

 Peach- above the 9% increase

 Various- Dept talking points

Overall Slide Notes

Capital 
Expenditure 
Slides

 5 Year projections are shown FY25-FY29

 When possible, given the space on the page, 
the entire list of assets has been shown. 

 Assets slated for replacement within the 5-
year projection are all included

 Fund Balances do not include interest earned

8



Department Expense Summary

9



Budget 
Totals by 

Department

10



Budget Totals 
by 

Department

Salary and 
Benefits

11



Non-Capital Fund Allocation Summary

Many of the Departments reporting tonight do not have capital funds, but 
these are the departments that manage all the non-capital funds.

12



Conservation Commission

13



Recreation Department - Administration
Note: the summary slides do not reflect the line-item reductions to remove the Rec Admin Asst and 
subsequent other line-item changes resulting from the elimination of this position.

14



Recreation Department – Programs, Facilities, Funds

15



Revenue Reduction
 Programs Changed to Rental Fees

 Yoga

 Programs Reduced/Dropped

 After School Program

 Summer Camp (2 weeks cut & average staff cut)

 Evening Adult Staffed Programs

16



Recreation Department - Capital Expenses
Not shown is Fund 16-Recreation Dam. We recommend an Article to transfer the remaining 
funds ($5) to Fund 05- Rec Facility & Improv. and close fund 16.

17



Town Manager 
Dept - Town 
Administration 

Expenses

18



Town Manager Dept -
General Administration Expenses

19



General Administration - Capital Expenses

20



Town Manager Dept-
Tracy Hall Expenses

Note: Tracy Hall is on the General Ledger in the DPW group. Therefore, DPW rollup 
summaries include Tracy Hall. 

21



Tracy Hall - Capital Expenses

22



Planning and Zoning Department Expenses

23



Finance Departments – Operating Expenses
 Finance

24



Finance Departments – Other Expenses
 Debt, Taxes and Insurance

25



Town Clerk - BCA and Statutory Meetings Expenses

26



Town 
Clerk’s 
Office 

Operating 
Expenses 
& Funds

27



Town Clerk’s Office- Capital Expenses

28



Lister’s Office Expenses – Version 1
Note: Since changing a department’s pay structure is not part of the budget process, the wages for this 
department have been entered equal to the FY24 budget. These are the figures used in the Summary slides.

*Total wages, taxes and benefits = $33,910 for no increase.

29



Lister’s Office Expenses - Version 2
Lister’s Request WITH a department pay structure change. 

**Total Wages, Taxes and Benefits = $39,303 which is an increase of $5,393 or 13.7%. This increase is not 
included in the summary slides. 

30



CODE DESCRIPTION  FY 23 ACTUAL 

Unaudited  FY24 Budget  FY24 YTD  FY 25 Pass 1 
 Dept Request 

Pass 1  Pass 1 Notes 

Increase rates Cola increase built in

BOARD OF LISTERS

01-5-300110.00 LISTER STIPEND   $               3,000  $                 4,500  $                         -  $                             4,500  $                       -   

Need new acct # LISTER WAGES                         -                             -                             -                                         -                     36,510 A pool of 1,658 hours for 3 Listers-pd by the hour-$22.02/hour

01-5-300112.00 LISTER CLERK WAGE                           -                   27,000                        798                               27,000                           -   

01-5-300121.00 FICA TAX                      186                     1,953                          49                                 1,890                     2,264 

01-5-300122.00 MEDI TAX                        44                        457                          12                                    394                        529 

01-5-300123.00 HEALTH INS                           -                             -                             -                                         -                             - 

01-5-300124.00 DISABILITY/LIFE INS                           -                             -                             -                                         -                             - 

01-5-300125.00 DENTAL INSURANCE                           -                             -                             -                                         -                             - 

01-5-300126.00 VT RETIREMENT                           -                             -                             -                                         -                             - 

01-5-300300.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 34,834                   36,000                     3,630                               37,382                   25,000 Lower rate and not paying for travel time & driving milage

01-5-300341.00 TAX MAPPING                           -                             -                             -                                         -                             - 

01-5-300360.00 SOFTWARE MAINT/UPDATE                   5,680                     6,000                             -                                 6,230                     6,230 

01-5-300531.00 TELEPHONE                      530                        600                          42                                    623                        623 

01-5-300538.00 POSTAGE                      442                        180                             -                                    187                        200 

01-5-300540.00 ADVERTISING                           -                        180                             -                                    187                        200 

01-5-300550.00 PRINTING                        66                        180                             -                                    187                        200 

01-5-300580.00 MILEAGE REIMB                        11                        180                          55                                    187                        200 

01-5-300608.00 Office Equipment Lease                           -                             -                             -                                         -                             - 

01-5-300610.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES                      168                        180                             -                                    187                        200 

01-5-300611.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   1,393                        180                             -                                    187                        200 

01-5-300615.00 DUES/MTGS/EDUC                        20                        300                          50                                    312                        350 

01-5-300760.00 DESIGNATED FUND REAPPRAISAL (Fund 12)                 50,000                   35,000                             -                               35,000                   40,000 $24,505 from taxes/$15,495 from State of Vermont

TOTAL Board of Listers  $             96,373  $             112,890  $                 4,636  $                         114,453  $             112,706  .0016 Reduction versus FY2024  




